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From: Maddy Lambert

To: Edmonds, Sandra

Subject: RE: Section 81 Summaries for your Review
Date: Friday, 4 November 2022 12:57:00 pm
Attachments: 31 10 2022 Draft Summary Table.docx

Kia ora Sandra,

Thank you for your review — | really appreciate the time taken and thought given to the changes.
Attached is an amended version with your changes incorporated — | will send it to wider agencies
for their updates.

Kia pai to ra.

Nga mihi nui,

Maddy

From: Edmonds, Sandra _@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 11:25 am

To: Maddy Lambert_@tpk.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Section 8| Summaries for your Review

Kia ora Maddy,

Please find attached tracked changed suggested edits to summaries of the new reports and one
suggested update to the ‘He Paharakeke, he Rito Whakakikinga Wharuarua: Oranga Tamariki
Urgent Inquiry’ summary.

Please let me know if you have any further patai.

Kia pai te mutunga wiki.

Nga mihi, na

Sandra Edmonds

Sandra Edmonds
Deputy Director | Waitangi Tribunal | Te Ropu Whakamana i te Tiriti o Waitangi

DDI: | EXTN: EIEIEY] | ™:
= Fujitsu Tower | 141 The Terrace | DX SX11237 | Wellington

www.justice.govt.nz

Whakaarotia a PapatGanuku i mua i to tanga i te Tméra nei.

From: Maddy Lambert_ tpk.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 10:36 am

To: Edmonds, Sandra S| NI @ ustice.sovt.nz>

Subject: RE: Section 8| Summaries for your Review

Morena Sandra,

Great, thank you so much. Look forward to hearing from you — reach out if you need anything or
have any questions in the meantime.

Nga mihi nui,

Maddy

From: Edmonds, Sandra _ justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 9:46 am

To: Maddy Lambert_ tpk.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Section 8| Summaries for your Review

Morena Maddy,

Thank you for your email and no inconvenience has been caused.

We are reviewing this now and aiming to have feedback and comments back to you by the end
of the week.

Me koe hoki, kia pai te wiki.

Nga mihi, na
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Sandra

Sandra Edmonds
Deputy Director | Waitangi Tribunal | Te Ropa Whakamana i te Tiriti o Waitangi

Py oo SN | = S |
Fujitsu Tower | 141 The Terrace | DX SX] ellington

www.justice.govt.nz

‘Whakaarotia a Papatiianuku i mua i to tanga i te Iméra nei.

From: Maddy Lambert_ tpk.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 8:43 am

To: Edmonds, Sandra _@iustice.govt.nb

Subject: Section 8| Summaries for your Review

Morena Sandra,

| hope you had a great weekend!

My apologies for the unexpected delay, | hope this did not cause any inconvenience for you.
Attached to this email are the draft summaries for the Section 81 2021/2022 Report. The
summaries with green highlights are the new reports (the first six) and the rest are continued
from the previous year’s report (these have not been changed). Please let me know any
feedback or comments you have by the end of the week if possible. Also, if you could please let
me know your thoughts on the assigned agencies for the new reports, that would be
appreciated.

Thank you — looking forward to receiving your review.

Have a great week.

Noho ora mai,

Nga mihi,

Maddy

The views expressed in this email and any accompanying attachments do not necessarily reflect those of Te Puni
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